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From:  
  

Becky Tomlinson, RFQ Coordinator  

Date:  
  

October 18, 2021 

Re:  DGS Project GESA 2021-2C (Consulting Service) 
  Department of Human Services 
  Wernersville State Hospital, Wernersville, Pennsylvania  
  
The Final Scoring of the Request for Quotes for the consulting services on the above-referenced 
project was conducted Friday, October 15, 2021.   
  
Attached for your review is a summary score sheet showing all the Offerors along with their final 
scores.     
  
To the best of my knowledge, the quotes received were scored and evaluated fairly and in 
accordance with the guidelines set forth.    
  
I recommend that the successful Offeror, Entech Engineering, be notified.  Should you have any 
questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
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